) 545 John Knox RD. Suite 102
4 vg Tallahassee, FL 32303

U.S. Department March 6, 2012
Of Transportation

Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration

Florida Division

Paul Clark

Florida Department of Transportation

FDOT Incident Management/CVO Program Manager
605 Suwannee Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Paul,

Please be advised that your request for budget re-alignment for the FY 2007
CVISN grant has been approved. Specifically your request to move $69,342.67
from the Virtual Weigh Station Project to the Department of Agriculture ILPR
System Expansion and $150,000 from the Virtual Weigh Station project to the
Automated Permitting System Upgrades has been approved.

Z James Gregg
Division Administrator




Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Street ANANTH PRASAD, P.E,
GOVERNOR Tailahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
February 3, 2012

Mr, Michael Davis

FMCSA

545 John Knox Rd., Room 102
Tallahassee, FL. 32303

RE: IT071201G00000 (FFY2007 CVISN Grant) — Amendment 3
. T 'q?“, 5
Dcar_Mer{'s.:'Mib\‘é‘]

The purpose of my letter is to request an amendment to Florida’s FY07 CVISN Grant. The request is for
a budget reallocation as described below.: This reallocation is necessary to better reflect updated costs for
these projects. This request represents & 7% percent budget reallocation ($219,342.67 / $3,136,226.00).

* Increase the grant request amount for the Department of Agriculture LPR System Expansion from
$24,000 to $93,342.67; this is an increase of $69,342.67.

® Increase the grant request amount for the Automated Permitting System Upgrades to $300,000;
this is an increase of $150,000.

* The funds for the above adjustments should be deducted from the Virtual Weigh Station project;
total grant request amount to be transferred from this project is $219,342.67.

Attached to this letter is a table to track the FY07 Grant request amounts. The table shows the eriginal
grant request amounts, the reallocated grant request amounts afier the amendment signed on 2/17/10, and
the budget request amounts that reflect the reallocation requested above.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you will please send-the amendment to me, I will sign
it and return the signed copy to you. '

Sincerely, Lp g ? L
@Q 1 33

R TR

Paul L. Clark
FDOT Incident Management/CVO Program Manager

T premea
JRIEL R P

‘www.dot.state.fl.us
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